Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Classification: Restricted

From: Annie Koh
Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2022 11:08 PM

To: 'assignments@Ikkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; Chee Set Chaw

Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>
Thursday, 1 September 2022 11:37 AM

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 31/08/2022

<setchaw.chee@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 31/08/2022

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Chee’s instruction :-

WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop
SN | OIC Claim No. Vehicle Name Address Contact oIV DOA
Blk 9 SECTOR C
#01-42 SIN MING
INDUSTRIAL
ESTATE
David MT/1186607- BIFROST AUTO SINGAPORE Mr Yee /
1 Phua 002 SHA5585X | PTELTD 575644 62436687 GBL9776Z 29/8/2022
Blk 9 SECTOR C
#01-42 SIN MING
INDUSTRIAL
Quek ESTATE
Swee MT/1186312- BIFROST AUTO SINGAPORE Mr Yee /
2 Keng 002 SHD4558R | PTELTD 575644 62436687 SNC7017A 26/8/2022
BLK 176 SIN MING
DRIVE, SIN MING
MT/1186122- CELEBRITY AUTOCARE #01- Leslie /
3 Jeff Lin 002 YG99H AUTO 17 90222411 | SKL8329G 26/8/2022
176 SIN MING
Helena MT/1186224- THIAM HENG DRIVE #05-14 SIN | STEVEN/
4 Tan 002 SCJ7886B HUAT PTE LTD MING AUTOCARE | 82636295 | GBJ2609E 27/8/2022
176 SIN MING
Azhari MT/1186481- THIAM HENG DRIVE #05-14 SIN STEVEN /
5 Afidi 002 SJT966P HUAT PTE LTD MING AUTOCARE | 82636295 | SLE9006G 26/8/2022
10 KAKI BUKIT
ROAD 2 FIRST
EAST CENTRE
#03-18
Cyndiie MT/1186228- Qmo SINGAPORE Audrey /
6 Yong 002 SGK4124) ENGINEERING 417868 94317373 GX1206H 28/8/2022

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 1 September 2022 11:32 AM




